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Question:  Should CAOs continue to accept and process the mini-application (PA 600 ELE) if it is received after the 60 day due date stated on the application?



	Response By: Division of Health Services
	Date:  03/22/17



Yes.  County Assistance Offices (CAOs) must continue to accept and process PA 600 ELE applications, even if it is past the 60 day due date populated on the application. CAOs should adhere to current policy and procedures for processing applications.  

Refer to Operations Memorandum 16-11-06 for more information regarding MA ELE.

